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Wake Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Supporting Questions for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Funding 
Requests  

In addition to the questions presented in the ALLIES application for funding, submit responses to the 
following questions by the deadline in the Request for Proposals. Space is limited for each question, so 
please be concise. Additional attachments will not be accepted as responses.  

Organization Name:   

Program Name:   

1. What is the level of court involvement of the primary target population of the youth you serve?  
(youth-at-risk, pre-adjudicated youth, delinquent Level 1, delinquent Level II, Post-release youth). 
(Limited to 500 character spaces)  
 
2. Please describe the level of risk of the population you serve and how you determine an individual  
or family’s risk level. (individual, family, community risk factors) (Limited to 1500 character spaces)  
 
3. Describe the outcomes (other than those pre-populated on the ALLIES application) you track on youth 
served by your program by answering the following questions:  
 

a. What outcomes do you track? (Limited to 750 character spaces)  

b. How do you measure/evaluate success of these outcomes? (Limited to 750 character spaces)  

c. List specific achievements related to these outcomes from the most recent 12-month  
period for the youth you serve? (Limited to 1500 character spaces)  
 
4. How does your program directly address one or more of the following needs factors from  
the Request for Proposals (via evidence-based curriculum)? (Limited to 2000 character spaces)  
 

 Positive Peer associations 
 

 Vocational training support 
 

 Substance use treatment 
 

 Effective parenting training 
 

 Mental health services 
 

 Social competencies and problem-solving skills 
 

 School/educational connectedness  
 
5. Does your organization have a trauma informed approach to service delivery? (Limited to 1500  
character spaces)  
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a. If yes, describe how this is addressed in your staff training and personnel policies.  

b. If no, describe your plan for incorporating this into your approach.  

6. Collaboration and Partnerships: 

a. Describe your collaborative relationship with Juvenile Court Services and how you will  
ensure the juvenile court population will be served in your program. (Limited to 1500 character spaces)  

 

b. What other collaborative relationships/agreements do you have that will ensure the priority  
populations of JCPC will be served in the manner you are proposing in your application? (ex. MOU with 
schools, agreement about space to serve the youth, etc.) (Limited to 1500 character spaces)  
 

c. List significant relationships you have with other organizations key to service provision in  
the program presented in your proposal. Include organizations who contribute in some way to your 
program’s implementation or that you are dependent upon for your program’s success. Note: This is not 
asking you to list programs that you send referrals to or receive referrals from.  
 

d. List the role the partner plays in the service provision of the program presented in your 
proposal (the partner’s contribution)  

7. List the referral sources of the youth served in your program during the last 12 months of service  
and how many youth were referred by each source. (organizations, self-referrals, parent referrals)  
 

Submit Responses to: 
 deborah.andrews@wakegov.com  

No later than Tuesday, February 24, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. 
Wake JCPC reserves the right to reject late or incomplete submissions.  

 


